

AMENDMENT

December 16, 1998

Paul Marrangoni, Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch
New Technology Development Division
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
2000 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Attention: Douglas Young (via facsimile @ 202-418-1918)✓

In re: File No. 0033-EX-PL-1998

Dear Mr. Marrangoni:

The above captioned application is amended by correcting two typographical errors in the requested frequencies. In Exhibit 2 of FCC Form 442, requested frequency 9591.0 MHz should be corrected to read 8591.0 MHz, and requested frequency 22364.0 MHz should be corrected to read 22464.0 MHz.

I am sending a facsimile of this letter to Mr. Douglas Young of your staff. The original is being forwarded to my Washington, D.C. communications counsel who will see that it is appropriately filed.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,



Douglas R. Pohl